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.eN 'rHEl UNITED STATES DISTRtCT COURT 
FOR THt &ASTtRN DISTRICT or NORTH CAROLINA 

SOUTH~RN DIVIS rON 

NO. 7:97-CR-6~-1-H 

UNITED STATES O~ AMmR!CA 

v. 

TNWU\. LLAMAS 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO SilK THZ DEATH PENALTY 
TAl PUNIIMNT 101\ D2iI'ZNDN!T TAMAKA tiJJtA8"' 

I ,I .. 

NOW COM~S, the United Stat •• or America, pursuant to 1e 

U.S.C. 3!93(.), by and through its undersiqnad coun~,l, and 

nati!!.. the Court and the detendant !n the above-captioned case 

that the GovernmAnt bAliel1fHl the c::iro:::ulnlStaf1C~S of the ott~ml!i.1I 

charged in Counts fi'our" Five, SiJ(, and. Eight:; a.J:'e .u(;h. that., in 

the event of convic.tion, 8 sentenQ'. of auath is j ust!t!.d under 

Chapter 2213 .(Sec:t1ons 3591 through 3Sge) of Title 18 ot the 

United States Coda, and that th. Government will seek a eentenee 

ot death tor eacn or these otfenses: Count~ rQur and Five, aidinq 

and ab$tting 1nt~rst&t8 travel with the intent to commit the 

murder ot Cynthia Heath edwa~d' fo~ hire and cOAspirac~ to ~ommit 
, 

~aid crime, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§1958(a) and 2/ Count SiX, 

aiding And abetting in the use anQ carrying of a firearm which 

causea tne death of cynthia Heath Edwards during the commission 

of a crime, namely, con~p1tacy to distribute marijuana, in 

violatien of 18 U.S.c. §§ 924(j) and 2; Count Eiqht, tampering 

with • witne88 o~ info~mant, namely, Cynthia H~ath ~dward8 by 
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Killing, in violation of 19 U.S.C, §1512 tal (1) (C). 

As to the mutder of Cynthia Haath edwards, BS charqed in Countu 

four, rivl, Six and Eiqht, th. Gov.~nm.nt proposee to prove the 

followinq factors as justifying a sentence ot oe&th: 

A. Statutory proportionality ioetors ~num8rated UnQer 18 U.S.C. 

i 3591 (a) (2) (A) • 

1. INT~NTIONAL ACTS TO TAKE LIFE OR U5£ LETaAL ~ORCE. The 

d$tendant,intentional1y ~articipatect in en act, 

contemplatinQ that the lite ot • per~on would be t6ken 

or int.nding that lethal torce be used in connection . 
w1th • person, othe~ than one ot the participants in 

the offen.a, and cynthia Heath Edwards died as a direct 

re8ult of the ,act. Slh~!t.ion :3591 (&) (2) (e) " 

B. Statutory Agqr4vatinq r,actO~8 inumer&ted Under'19 U.S.C. 

53&92 (el • 

1. PROCUR£MENT or THE orfENSE B~ PAYMENT -- Th. defendAnt 

procured the ~ommiesion ot the offense by paymentt or 

promise of p3yrnent, of ftomethin9 of pecunia~y V&lU6. 

5ection 3592(e) (7). 

2.' SUBSTANTIAL PLANNING AND PR!MmDITATION 

committed the offenpe after aubltantial planning and 

premeditation to C&Ule the de&th o~ Cynthia Heath 

Mldw.rde. section 3592 (c:) (9) • 

C. Other, Non-statutory, Ag~ravBt1nQ racto~s Identitied Under 

19 U.S~c. S3e93 (a) (2) • 

2. 
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1. VICTIM IMP~CT. Detendont caused injury and harm to the 

f~mily of the victim, Cynthia Heath Edw~rda, as a 

result ot mu~dQ~inq her. lS U,S,C. §35~3(a) (2) and 

Payne v. T~nn.s$a., eOl U.S. 909, 111 S. Ct. 2~97 

(1991) , 

2. OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE. ~he de!andant eommitt.d the 

ottensa to prevent the victim from communicat1n9 

1ntormation to & t8d.r~1 law enforcement otficer or 

juaqe of the united State, information relatin~ to the 

CQmmission or possible commission ot & fed~ral otfense, 

3. ruT~E OANQEROUSN!SS. Tha probability existe that the 

fO·d 500·0N )~:11 

d.t.ndant would commit Aa:rioU$ acts of violence in the 

future whioh would be a continuing and ~erious thr~at 
• 

the lives and safety of others. see, e.gl, JUrek v. 

TeX8S, 428 U.S. 262, 272-13. (1976)} Va, Code Ann. § 

19.2-264.4(C) (199S), Se~ als~ Simmons v. South 

Cal'ol.:£na, 114 a.Ct. 2187, 2193 (1994). 

A. Other Acts of Viol.no!. The dQf~nd.nt has 

committed, attempted to commit, and/or threatened 

to commit oth.~ Bcta of violence, tn addition to 

the capital ottenee(s}' committed in this case and 

the statutory faotor~ alleqed in this Notice, 

includinq but not li~itQd to onA or mo~e ot, the 

!ollowin9: 
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Wake!leld,to murde~ c¥n~hi. Keath ~dwarde. 

_/;"""'5'i~"Il'.ifWJ.'.;Il1P1 f.JI"!ftti:;j'y~~"a~.ut,"'.M.l'Qb.,'l~,,:"l.ii,,6.t,.u.....~b!.J'!~!~.~~.? 

1. On or about June 19, 1987, defendant 

p&~ticipated in an attempt to rob, by use of 

a tirearm, another drug dQaler r.~idinq ~t 

8600 Course Drive, Apartruent 1601, Houlton, 

Texal. On that data Arthur towery was ahot 

and critic~lly injured when the re.id~nce was 

fo~ciQly .ntered by ind1vidu&1(o) actin~ a~ 

the direction of defendant. 

11. On or about June 2S, 1994, defundant procured 

the services gf an ind1vid~&1 to cownit ar~on 

at a roaid_nee of an individual who had 

received marijuana trom the d~tendant. 

Pursuant to the di~ections ot t~. d.t.ndant a 

tire was ignited in the garage at the home 

loo.t~~ at 1238 Sunny, HOUlton, Texas, 'which 

oonsumed the reliOencQ. 

iii. From on or about or between late 1993 and 

.arly 1994, d.ten~ant did fire a.ve~al Ihots 

from a handqun into a pick-up truck occupied 

by Wade Mul11na. 

iv. In or about aarly 1995, defendant did 

physically adS8Ult Cynthia L~ne ~y beatinq 

her saverely. 

v. In or about Ma~ch, 1996, d.t.ndant ~tt.mpt.d 

to ~o11c1t an individu~l other than Jimmy Ray 
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Waketiuld,to murder cynthia Heath Edw&rds. 

vit On or aDQut March lS, 199~, at the time the 

detendant hired Jimmy Ray W.keiield to kill 

Cynthia Heath Edward8, defendant also 

att,lImpted to contraot the murder of Joe 

Edwards and his wife. 

Q. InCfr~,ra~ion.n9t a ~~t,rren~~. Defendant has 

oo~1tted eeveral acts which inQ~cate thBt lon9 tQ~m of 

incarceration will not ~utfice to protect society trom 

tha threat posed by defendant. 

i. irom in or about or between Junlt 1996 through 

n.cemb6r 1996, while incarcerated, defendant 

did $olicit and attempt to hira in individual . 
to shoot and kill Alfred Sharp ~ho at the 

time, was a potential witness for the 

GOVernment. 

RF.$PECTFULLY SUiNITTEO, this tha 2nd dfty of Ma~eh, 1998. 
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